OSNABURG TOWNSHIP ROAD DEPARTMENT

7115 Hillvale Street SE East Canton, Ohio 44730
Phone 330-488-0235 Fax 330-488-1744

E-Mail: road@osnaburgtwp.com

PRESS RELEASE

DATE: January 24,2023
TO: Canton Repository: 330-454-5745 Fax (Newsroom)
WHBC: 330-471-1894 Fax
Osnaburg Fire Department: 330-488-1928 Fax
Osnaburg Local Schools: kevin.finefrock@osnaburglocal.org
Stark County Sherriff’s Office: strkshrf@raex.com
FROM: Stewart (Stu) Unkefer, Road Superintendent

RE: Township Snow Ban is in Effect

OSNABURG TOWNSHIP EMERGENCY
NO PARKING BAN IN EFFECT

*PURSUANT TO THE SPECIFIC AUTHORITY OF ORC 505.17(B) (2) THE OSNABURG TOWNSHIP
ROAD SUPERINTENDENT IS ANNOUNCING THAT A SNOW EMERGENCY HAS BEEN DECLARED,
AND THE NO PARKING BAN IS IN EFFECT FOR ALL TOWNSHIPS ROADS

*A SNOW EMERGENCY WILL BE IN EFFECT WHENEVER THE NATURAL ACCUMULATION OF
SNOWFALL IS 2 INCHED OR GREATER

*THIS BAN WILL BE IN EFFECT FROM:
Wednesday, January 25, 2023 at 1:00am to Thursday January 26, 2023 at 8:00am

*We thank the public in advance for their cooperation with the implementation of the
Emergency snow ban regulations

Thank You

Osnaburg Township Road Department
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